JAMEs D. HANCOCK AND COMPANY, LTD.
KIRBY BUILDING, 1509 MAIN ST.
DALLAS 1, TEXAS

August 22, 1951

Mr. P. T. MoGrath, Distriot Engineer
UNITED STATES QEOLOGICAL SURVEY
P. O, Box 965

Farmington, New Maxico
Dear Mac:

Since the time that you approved the application
to drill the Hancock # 3, a decision has been
reached to drill the well with rotary and complete
with cable tools, rather than to drill with cable
tools all the way.

Attached hereto is new application reflecting that
decision.

Please give this the earliest attention that you
Cane

Yours very truly,

Jammcoc & COMPANY, LTD,

JDHJ!‘:I‘) (Jo D. HmGOOk, J .
Enclosure

cc: 0i1 Conservation Commission /




